

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-04-06 9:23:28 PM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
CC: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 10am

I was going to leave clarkson around lunch to go to the meeting for the last hour but i will stay at clarkson and take anthony's place on the corporate services agenda. I have to be downtown at 2:30 with provincial controller so let me know of any updates prior to that meeting. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 6, 2017, at 9:18 PM, Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca> wrote:

I think it is a good idea.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: April 06, 2017 9:18 PM
To: Anthony Martinello
Cc: Michael Boll
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 10am

You have to attend?

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 6, 2017, at 9:12 PM, Anthony Martinello <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca> wrote:

Confirmed by Michael, I am to attend 9am at Stikemans and 10am Blakes.
Regards.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: April 06, 2017 3:25 PM
To: Anthony Martinello
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 10am

I think you can not go to the meeting. Ask Michael boll.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 6, 2017, at 3:23 PM, Anthony Martinello <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca> wrote:

I have rec'd invite to attend Fair Hydro meeting at Blakes law firm for 10am, so I will miss the CS meeting. Regards.

<image001.png>